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John Kirtley

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 8:29 AM

To: John Kirtley

Subject: Re: Full Run AD - Proposed Rule Changes for Public Notice

Will run Fri 11/12, Sat 11/13, and Sun 11/14.
Thank you.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "John Kirtley" <John.Kirtley@arkansas.gov>

To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: "Jennifer Burgin (Board of Pharmacy)" <Jennifer.Burgin@arkansas.gov>, "Lana Whitmore"
<Lana.Whitmore@arkansas.gov>, "Brenda McCrady" <Brenda.McCrady@arkansas.gov>, "Luke Daniel"
<luke.daniel@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:31:10 AM

Subject: Full Run AD - Proposed Rule Changes for Public Notice

| am attaching a word document for a public notice to be posted for 3 consecutive days starting this Friday, November
12th. This is our public notice regarding proposed rule changes that will be discussed next month. Please let me know if
you have any questions. Please let me know that this has been processed.

Our billing contact is:

Lana Whitmore

Chief Fiscal Officer

Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy
322 South Main Street, Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72201

John Clay Kirtley, Pharm.D.
Executive Director

Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy
322 South Main Street, Suite 600
Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone: 501-682-0190

Fax: 501-682-0195
John.Kirtley@arkansas.gov




PUBLIC NOTICE

On Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 9:00 AM, the Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy will hold a
public hearing in the Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy Offices, 322 South Main, Suite 600,
Little Rock, AR 72201. The following rule changes will be considered:

RULE 1 - GENERAL OPERATIONS
Proposed changes will update language regarding expedited licensing for qualified individuals to
match requirements in Act 135 of 2021.

RULE 5 - LONG TERM-CARE FACILITIES
Proposed changes will remove the nursing home consultant permit endorsement requirement on
the pharmacist license to practice in this area in accordance with Act 63 of 2021.

RULE 9 - PHARMACEUTICAL CARE/PATIENT COUNSELING

Proposed changes will remove the disease state management endorsement process on the
pharmacist license in accordance with Act 63 of 2021, remove language in conflict with and in
addition to updated statutory language as shown in Act 406 of 2021 reflecting the ability of
pharmacists to prescribe, administer, deliver, distribute, or dispense vaccines, immunizations,
and medications to treat adverse reactions to administered vaccines as outlined in statute and will
update language to reflect that pharmacy technicians may administer vaccines and
immunizations they have been trained to administer as outlined in Act 407 of 2021.

Public comments will be accepted until the conclusion of the public hearing. A copy of the
proposed rule changes and instructions to participate in the meeting can be obtained through our
website at http://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/pharmacy-lawbook by calling (501) 682-
0190, writing:

Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy

322 South Main Street, Suite 600

Little Rock, AR 72201,

or by emailing the Board of Pharmacy at asbp@arkansas.gov
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